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State of California * Natural Resources Agency Edmund G. Brown, Jr., Governor

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION Lisa Mangat, Acting Director
Orange Coast District

3030 Avenida del Presidente

San Clemente, CA 92672

949-492-0802 * FAX 949-492-8412

Submitted via emalil to: http://www.energy.ca.gov/siti ngcases/huntington.beach.energy/

July 22, 2016

California Energy Commission
Dockets Unit, MS-4

1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA95814-5512

Subject: Notice of Availability - Preliminary Staff Assessmentforthe Huntington Beach Energy
Project-Petitionto Amend -12-AFC-02C

John Heiser et al:

Thank you for the opportunity to review the above mentioned document. The California
Department of Parks and Recreation (State Parks), as defined by the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) and its implementing regulations, is a State Agency (Pub. Res. Code §
21082.1), a Responsible Agency (Pub. Rec. Code § 20169) and a Trustee Agency (CEQA
Guideline 15386) for the resources and property potentially affected by this proposed project.

We have reviewed the Notice of Availability - Preliminary Staff Assessment for the Huntington
Beach Energy Project - Petitionto Amend - 12-AFC-02C and do notcurrently have any
comments at this time.

We shall continue to monitor future project documents and reports as they become available
and provide feedback when/if necessary.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
our District Environmental Coordinator Julie Tobin at 949-607-9510 and/or via email to
Julie.tobin@parks.ca gov.

Respectfully.

James wl nd, Manager
Core Programs and Functions
Orange Coast District
California State Parks

Copy via email: Kevin Pearsall, North Sector Superintendent
Lana Nguyen, Environmental Scientist
Julie Tobin, Environmental Coordinator
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